Kazleigh Robinson —_

From: Laura Bomyea
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 9:44 PM
To: Binder, Jonathan A (DEC); matthew.brower@agriculture.ny.gov; Wells, Tara

(AGRICULTURE); Alec Jarvis; andymason@earthling.net; James Muscato; Thomasl,
Richard (HEALTH); andrea.cerbin@dps.ny.gov; windsorsupervisor@echoes.net;
wwhitlock@calpine.com

Subject: Notice of Upcoming PSS Filing in Case 16-F-0559, Bluestone Wind LLC
Attachments: Bluestone PSS Newspaper Notice.pdf
Parties,

The attached notice was published today in local newspapers providing notice that, on or about August 16, 2017,
Bluestone Wind LLC intends to file a Preliminary Scoping Statement (PSS) in Case 16-F-0559.

Once the PSS is filed, there will be a 21-day public comment period during which time interested persons may submit
comments on the document. The PSS outlines the scope and methodology of studies to be conducted in support of
Bluestone’s Application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need under Article 10 of the Public
Service Law. The attached notice provides additional information on the PSS process, its contents, and the procedures
for submitting comments.

You are receiving this message because you requested to be added to the Party List in this matter on the Siting Board’s
website. Additional notices will be mailed to stakeholders as required by the regulations, and posted to the Bluestone
Wind Project Website. As a member of the Party List, you will receive an additional notice next week when the PSS is
filed.

Thank you,

Laura K. Bomyea
Associate Attorney

Young ' Sommer LLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

office: 518.438.9907 Ext. 249

fax: 518.438.9914

Ibomyea@youngsommer.com

Executive Woods, Five Palisades Drive, Albany, NY 12205

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please
delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately.



Bluestone Wind Project
Broome County, New York

NOTICE OF SUBMISSION OF PRELIMINARY SCOPING STATEMENT

Bluestone Wind, LLC (Applicant), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Calpine Corporation, is proposing to submit an
Application to construct the Bluestone Wind Farm (Facility), a wind-powered major electric generating facility under
Article 10 of the Public Service Law (Facility). This notice announces that on or about August 16, 2017 the Applicant will
file a Preliminary Scoping Statement (PSS), pursuant to 16 NYCRR 1000.5, which is designed to gather input from the
public and interested participants on the scope and methodology of studies to be conducted in support of the Application,
which will be filed at a later date. The filing will start a 21-day public comment period on the PSS scope and
methodology of the studies proposed.

The Facility is currently proposed to be an up to 124-megawatt (MW) wind-powered electric generating facility. The Facility
components are proposed to include the installation and operation of up to 40 wind turbines in the Towns of Sanford and
Windsor, together with the associated collection lines, access roads, permanent meteorological towers, construction and
laydown areas, and an operation and maintenance (O&M) building. To deliver electricity to the New York State power grid,
the Applicant proposes to construct a collection substation to interconnect to NYSEG’s Afton to Stilesville 115 kV
transmission line in the Town of Sanford. The Facility is proposed to be located on leased private land that is generally rural
in nature. The actual footprint of the proposed facilities will be located within the leased land, and will enable landowners
to continue with existing land uses such as forestry practices, mining and hunting.

The Facility will result in the generation of electricity from wind, a renewable energy source, avoiding harmful emissions
and the use of water resources that are typically associated with energy generation. In addition, the Facility will assist the
State in meeting the goals of the 2015 State Energy Plan and the goals supporting the Clean Energy Standard which seek to
reach 50% of energy generation from renewable sources by 2030, and other State policy initiatives. Other positive impacts
to be discussed in the PSS include employment opportunities, specifically by generating temporary construction
employment and full-time jobs, and increased revenues to County and local municipality tax bases, patronage of the local
hospitality industry, purchase of local supplies and goods, and lease revenues to participating landowners.

The PSS describes and identifies: the environmental setting in the Facility area, potential environmental and health impacts
from construction and operation of the Facility, proposed benefits of the Facility, proposed studies (including
preconstruction studies and post-construction monitoring for potential impacts to avian and bat species), proposed measures
to minimize environmental impacts, reasonable alternatives, other required permits/authorizations, and other relevant
information to be evaluated and included in the Application. The PSS also provides a preliminary scope of an environmental
impact analysis containing a discussion of potentially significant adverse environmental and health impacts to be assessed
relating to the construction and operation of the Facility, including potential impacts to, land use in the Facility area; public
health and safety; terrestrial ecology, including avian and bat species, and wetlands; water resources and aquatic ecology;
communications, transportation and utilities; cultural, historical and recreational resources; visual, including potential for
shadow flicker; sound; electromagnetic fields; and impacts on the statewide electrical system.

Within 21 days after filing of the PSS, any person, agency or municipality may submit comments on the PSS by serving
such comments on the Applicant and filing a copy with the Secretary of the Department of Public Service. The Applicant
will prepare a summary of the material comments and its reply thereto within 21 days after the closing of the comment
period. The scoping process is overseen and mediated by a Hearing Examiner designated by the DPS. Notice will be
provided from the Hearing Examiner for scheduling the participants’ scoping and intervener funding conference and dates
for filing intervenor funding applications.

Upon filing of PSS, the Applicant will provide funding in the amount of $43,750.00, as required by Article 10, to be
disbursed by the Hearing Examiner to municipalities and other local parties to help pay expenses, including attorneys and
consultants, associated with participating in the Article 10 process during the pre-application review phase. Fifty percent
(50%) of these intervenor funds are reserved for municipalities. Additional intervenor funds will be available for the
Application/Hearing Phases. Following the filing of a PSS, the Hearing Examiner or the Secretary shall issue a notice of
availability of pre-application intervenor funds providing a schedule and related information describing how interested



members of the public may apply for pre-application funds. A pre-application meeting to consider funding requests will be
convened within no less than 45 but no more than 60 days after the filing of the PSS.

No less than 90 days after the filing of the PSS, the Applicant may submit an Article 10 Application. Building on the scoping
process and any stipulations agreed to by the parties, the Application will include the studies developed as part of the scoping
process in support of the Project. The Application will include a description of the Facility, an evaluation of environmental
and health impacts, a summary of public involvement activities, a statement of why any local substantive standards should
not be applied, if any, an electric interconnection study including general design study and SRIS, security and emergency
plans, statement demonstrating compliance with the most recent State Energy Plan, and other information. The Application
will also contain the information set forth in 16 NYCRR 1001, Exhibits 1-41, unless otherwise waived by the Siting Board
or otherwise not applicable.

Once an Application is filed and determined by the Siting Board to be compliant with the requirements in PSL §164, the
Hearing Examiner will schedule hearings on the Application. The Hearing Examiner will also issue a notice of availability
of application intervenor funds that are available to be used by parties to participate in formal review of the Application. A
pre-hearing conference will be scheduled by the Hearing Examiner to identify intervenors, award intervenor funds, identify
issues for the hearing, and establish a case schedule. Additional hearings regarding the application and project impact
assessments will be scheduled by the Hearing Examiner, as needed. After hearings, the stakeholders may brief their positions
and the Hearing Examiner will issue a recommended decision upon which the Siting Board will base its decision. Article
10 requires that all proceedings on the Application, including a final decision by the Siting Board must be completed within
12 months of when the Application is determined to be complete.

To obtain information regarding the Project, please contact:

Contact information for Applicant: Contact information for DPS Article 10 Coordinator:
Alec Jarvis James Denn

Director of Development New York State Public Service Commission
Calpine Corporation Empire State Plaza

717 Texas Avenue, Suite 1000 Agency Building 3

Houston, TX 77002 Albany, NY 12223-1350

Phone: 207-956-1169 Phone: 518-474-7080

Email: alec.jarvisi@calpine.com Email: james.denni@dps.ny.gov

Information is also available at the public document repositories and on the web. The DPS website is
(http://www.dps.ny.gov/). To access documents, go to “Search” at the top of the webpage, then search using the Case
Number 16-F-0559 or the direct link:
(http://documents.dps.ny.gov/public/MatterManagement/CaseMaster.aspx?MatterCaseNo=16-F-0559&submit=Search)

or by going to the Project-specific website maintained by the Applicant: http://www.calpine.com/bluestonewind

File a Request for Notices

Any interested member of the public may file a request with the DPS Secretary to receive copies of all notices concerning
the Project, including but not limited to notices regarding any proposed pre-application stipulations. Written requests should
be sent to the DPS Secretary at secretary@dps.ny.gov or sent by mail to the following address:

Hon. Kathleen H. Burgess

Secretary to the Commission

New York State Public Service Commission
Empire State Plaza

Agency Building 3

Albany, NY 12223-1350



Kazleic_;h Robinson

From: DMM@dps.ny.gov

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:17 AM

To: Laura Bomyea

Subject: 16-F-0559: Cheryl Sacco Attorney has been added to the Party List; Msg. Tracking No.:
74

Cheryl Sacco Attorney has been added to the Party List of the case 16-F-0559

Case No.: 16-F-0559

Case Title: Application of Bluestone Wind, LLC for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need Pursuant to Article 10 for Construction of the Bluestone Wind Farm Project Located in the Towns of
Windsor and Sanford, Broome County.

Contact information: PO Box 2039 Binghamton NY United States CSacco(@cglawoffices.com 13902-2039
Appearing on behalf of: Town of Windsor

Nature of Interest in the case: Representing Town of Windsor

Party has consented to electronic service of Commission orders in this case : Yes

Party has consented to serve and be served by other parties by electronic means : Yes

Pursuant to the Commission's rules of procedure, parties have an opportunity to object to the granting of party
status subject to deadlines and procedures set forth in said rules.

Visit our DMM Online Help page for information on various DMM processes.
If you have questions, please contact the DMM Help Desk at dmm(@dps.ny.gov or 518-474-3204.




